St Andrew's Presbyterian Church



B3304 St Andrew's Uniting Church

Location

Glenelg Highway,, SKIPTON VIC 3361 - Property No B3304

Municipality

CORANGAMITE SHIRE

Level of significance

Local

Victorian Heritage Register (VHR) Number

H0484

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - April 15, 2005

A striking bluestone church, with sandstone detailing, comprising nave, tower and chancel, built in 1871-72 to the design of Davidson & Henderson. The building is of particular interest for its use of decorative detailing derived from the French architect E E Viollet-Le-Duc, including the gargoyles on the tower. Classified: 08/12/1988

Other Names St.Andrew's Uniting Church,

Hermes Number 67808

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/